From: March, Ladi
To: Mealy, Dean

GEs Bailey, Terrence; Jones, Danny; Spradley, DeAndrae L.
Subject: Charges in Dispute

Date: Monday, February 27, 2017 7:59:00 PM
Attachments: CAP Invoices requiring backup documentation.pdf

Good Evening,

FYI .| am attaching unpaid invoices for CAP government with line items
highlighted/circled that remain in question. | have copied Deandre Spradley on this
communication as he had initially requested supporting documentation for some of
the same items a few months back. | have received some inquiry about payment
status from CAP and this may come up in our meeting on tomorrow.

In summary refuted charges have been identified as follows:

10/7 — FEMA Storm Related Invoice  Invoice No. # 3981

$487.50 Electrical Inspector

10/01-10/31 — Monthly Charges Invoice No. # 4024

$1237.50 Fire Review

$1657.30 Electrical Inspector

$6400.00 Building Official Fees (in house)

11/01-11/30 Monthly Charges Invoice No. #4139

$1556.25 Fire Review

$2730.00 Electrical Inspector

$6400.00 Building Official Fees (in house)

12/01-12/31 Monthly Charges Invoice No. #4194

$2,137.50 Fire Review

$975.00 Electrical Inspector

$6400.00 Building Official Fees (in house)

01/01-01/30 Monthly Charges Invoice no. #4336

$2325.00 Fire Review Charges
$6400.00 Building Official (in house)

Grand Total of disputed charges: $38,706.25

Ladi A. March
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Invoice

government

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office 305.448.1711  Fax 305.448.1712

Peter Ringle October 10, 2016
City of Riviera Beach Project No: 000127000.00
600 West Blue Heron Blvd. Invoice No: 0003981
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Project 000127000.00 City of Riviera Beach FEMA Damage Assessments
Professional Services from October 7, 2016 to October 7, 2016 ‘
Professiconal Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Building Official 6.00 85.00 510.00
Structural Inspector 7.50 65.00 487.50
Building & Roofing Inspector 3.50 65.00 227.50
Electrical Inspector 750  65.00 48750 7
Mechanical Inspector . 9.50 65.00 617.50
Plumbing Inspector 14.00 65.00 910.00
Totals 52.00 3,240.00
Total Labor 3,240.00
y Total this Invoice $3,240.00
Authorized ; Date: 10/10/16

By: Al AA

Mr. Carlos Penin, PE






Invoice

goverpment

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office 305.448.1711 Fax 305.448.1712

Peter Ringle ' November 15, 2016
City of Riviera Beach | Project No: 000127000.00
600 West Blue Heron Blvd. Invoice No: 0004024
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
Project 000127000.00 City of Riviera Beach Plan Review and Inspection Services
Professional Services from October 1, 2016 ber 31, 2016
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Structural Plans Examiner 72.00 75.00 5,400.00
Electrical Plans Examiner 85.75 75.00 6,431.25
Mechanical Plans Examiner 268.25 75.00 20,118.75
Plumbing Plans Examiner 55.00 75.00 4,125.00
Fire Plans Examiner 16.50 75.00 0D
Structural Inspector 115.00 65.00 7,475.00
Electrical Inspector 25.50 65.00 1,657.507
Mechanical Inspector 46.50 65.00 3,022.50
Plumbing Inspector 103.75 65.00 6,743.75
Totals ‘ 788.25 56,211.25
Total Labor 56,211.25
Additional Fees
 Building Official Services (Oct. 3-7) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Oct. 10-14) , 1,600.00 2
Building Official Services (Oct. 17-21) 1,600.00 .
Building Official Services (Oct. 24-28) 1,600.00
Total Additional Fees 6,400.00 @
Total this Invoice $62,611.25
Q;:thonzed ' Date: 11/15/16

Mr. Carlos Penin, PE






Invoice

cqag@v@mmﬂ%

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office 305.448.1711 Fax 305.448.1712

Peter Ringle December 8, 2016

City of Riviera Beach Project No: 000127000.00
600 West Blue Heron Blvd. Invaice No: 0004139
Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Project 000127000.00 City of Riviera Beach Plan Review and Inspection Services

Professional Servi from November 1, 2016 to November 30, 2016
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Structural Plans Examiner ' 86.00 75.00 6,450.00
Electrical Plans Examiner 86.50 75.00 7,237.50
Mechanical Plans Examiner 235,50 75.00 17,662.50
Plumbing Plans Examiner 54.00 75.00 4,050.00
Fire Plans Examiner 20.75 75.00
Structural Inspector 115.50 65.00 - 7,507.50
Electrical Inspector 42.00 65.00 2,730.00 ?
Mechanical Inspector 48.50 65.00 3,152.50
Plumbing Inspector ' 153.00 65.00 9,945.00
i Totals 851.75 60,291.25
Total Labor . . 60,291.25
Additional Fees
Building Official Serv. (Oct. 31- Nov 4) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Nov. 7-11}) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Nov. 14-18}) 1,600.00

2

Building Official Services (Nov. 21-30) 1,600.00 "\ i
Total Additional Fees 6,400.00 6,400.00 /

Total this Invoice $66,691.25
Outstanding Invoices -
Number Date Balance
0003981 10/10/2016 3,500.00
0004024 11/15/2016 62,611.25
Total 66,111.25
Total Now Due $132,802.50
Authorized ' Date:
By: e 12/8/16

Mr. Carlos Penin, PE






Invoice

government

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office 305.448.1711 Fax 305.448.1712

gfeterfRir?g_ie January 13, 2017

ity of Riviera Beach Project No: 000127000.00
600 West Blue Heron Blvd. Invoice No 0004194
Riviera Beach, FL. 33404
Project 000127000.00 City of Riviera Beach Plan Review and Inspection Services

Professional Services from December 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Structural Plans Examiner
Dulany, Judson . 18.00 75.00 1,350.00
Hawke, David 33.00 75.00 2,475.00
Schuler, Phillip 95.00 75.00 7,125.00
Electrical Plans Examiner
Pearson, John 95.00 75.00 7,125.00
Popescu, Adrian 64.00 75.00 4,800.00
Mechanical Plans Examiner
Deloach, Warren 97.50 75.00 7,312.50
McNicholas, Martha 73.00 75.00 5,475.00
Plumbing Plans Examiner _
McNicholas, Martha 45.00 75.00 3,375.00
Fire Plans Examiner \
Lee, Selwyn 28.50 75.00 2,137.5&
Structural Inspector
Brooks, Jonathan 158.00 65.00 10,270.00
Dulany, Judson 8.00 65.00 520.00
Mecelvy, Thomas 30.00 65.00 1,950.00
Electrical Inspector
Pearson, John 15.00 65.00 975.00 7
Mechanical Inspector
Deloach, Warren 25.50 65.00 1,657.50
Kajak, Joseph 36.00 65.00 2,340.00
Plumbing Inspector
Chapman, Kevin 98.00 65.00 6,370.00
Deloach, Warren 16.00 65.00 1,040.00
Kajak, Joseph 17.00 65.00 1,105.00
Totals 952.50 67,402.50
Total Labor : 67,402.50
Additional Fees .
Building Official Serv, (Dec. 1-10) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Dec. 11-17) 1,600.00
Buitding Official Services {Dec. 18-24) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Dec. 25-31) 1,600.00
Total Additional Fees 6,400.00 6,400.00
Total this Invoice $73,802.50
Authorized . Date: 11317

By: AL AA A

Mr. Carlos Penin, PE





Invoice

government

343 Almeria Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office 305.448.1711 Fax 305.448.1712

City of Riviera Beach February 13, 2017
600 West Blue Heron Blvd. Project No: 000127000.00
Riviera Beach, FL 33404 Involce No: 0004336
Project 000127000.00 City of Riviera Beach Plan Review and Inspection Services
Vendor # 11722
PO# 114532 & 112651
fessional Services from Janu 1,2 201
Professional Personnel|
Hours Rate Amount
Structural Plans Examiner
Brooks, Jonathan : 5.00 75.00 - 375.00
Deloach, Warren 19.25 75.00 1,443.75
Bulany, Judson 19.50 75.00 1,462.50
McNicholas, Martha 2.00 75.00 150.00
Schuler, Philtip 135.00 75.00 10,125.00
Electrical Plans Examiner
Pearson, John 121.00 75.00 9,075.00
Popescu, Adrian 97.00 75.00 7,275.00
Mechanical Plans Examiner
Deloach, Warren 6.00 75.00 . 450.00
McNicholas, Martha - 60.50 75.00 4,537.50
Plumbing Plans Examiner
Deloach, Warren 10.50 75.00 787.50
McNicholas, Martha 53.50 75.00 4,012.50
Fire Plans Examiner
Lee, Selwyn 31.00 7500
Structural Inspector '
Brooks, Jonathan 151.00 65.00 9,815.00
Dulany, Judson 5.00 65.00 325.00
Mcelvy, Thomas 59.00 65.00 3,835.00
Mechanical Inspector '
Deloach, Warren 4975 65.00 3,233.75
Plumbing Inspector
Deloach, Warren 78.00 65.00 5,070.00
Totals 903.00 64,297.50
Total Labor 64,297.50
Additional Fees
Building Official Services (Jan. 1-7) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Jan. 8 - 14) ‘ 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Jan 15- 21) 1,600.00
Building Official Services (Jan 22 - 28) 1,600.00
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Building Official
561-845-4008 desk 561-568-7323 mobile

Imarch@rivierabch.com

“If and when things go wrong, Do not go with them”- Roger Babson


mailto:lmarch@rivierabch.com

